L'anno scorso sono stato in Inghilterra
Last year I I've been WAS in in England
Hai mai mangiato Sushi in vita tua?
Have you ever eaten Sushi in your life?
Hai mai nuotato?
Have you ever swimmed?
Ieri ho incontrato Marco
Yesterday, I have met Marco ? meglio Yesterday alla fine
Hai mai suonato la chitarra?
Have you ever played the guitar?
Non sono mai stato a Madrid
I have never been in TO Madrid
Perché non sei venuto all'appuntamento?
Why didn't you come to THE appointment?
Ieri sono stato a Roma con amici
I was in Rome with friends yesterday
Non ho giocato a tennis venerdì
I didn’t play to tennis on Friday
Lei ha pianto e io gli ho tenuto la mano
She cried and I  hold held the her hand
Lo ha detto molte volte
She’s said (she said) it more many times
